Associated Students of Western Nevada Meeting	5/6/19	ASWN Conference Room
Members Present	Abner Perez, Gizhe Cardoza, Jennifer Sanchez, Dimitrie Suciu, Eleisly Sanchez, Desirae Blunt- Lamkay, Teresa Fernandez, Diana Enriquez- Alanis, Benjamin Miller, Addison Fredeen, Lilly Leon-Vicks	
Members Missing	none	
Guests		
Summary of Actions Taken	No Formal Action Taken	
Agenda items for next meeting		

Agenda Item #1 & #2	Call to Order/Roll Call
Action Taken	Meeting Started at 2:37 p.m.
Summary of Discussion	
Assignments/Potential Agenda Items	
Comments/Information	
Agenda Item #3	Public Comment
Action Taken	No formal action was taken.
Summary of Discussion	
Assignments/Potential Agenda Items	
Comments/Information	
Agenda Item #4	Approval of minutes of 04/25/19
Action Taken	Senator Jennifer Sanchez motions to approve
	04/25/19 minutes. Senator Gizhe Cardoza seconds
Community of Discoursians	this motion. 5-0-0
Summary of Discussion	
Assignments/Potential Agenda Items	
Comments/Information	
Agenda Item #5	Sending the Wildcat Mascot to Dry Cleaning
Action Taken	Senator Desirae Blunt-Lamkay motions to approve
	the \$160 needed in order to dry clean the mascot.
	Senator Abner Perez seconds this motion. 5-0-0
Summary of Discussion	The estimate total to dry clean the Wildcat Mascot
	will be around \$160
Assignments/Potential Agenda Items	
Comments/Information	
	1

Agenda Item #6	Budget Report
Action Taken	No formal action was taken
Summary of Discussion	Treasurer informs ASWN that the total for the wards will come up to be \$900, which is less than what is expected. This leaves the total budget for Awards and Appreciation with \$1,916 left
Assignments/Potential Agenda Items	
Comments/Information	
Agenda Item #7	Club Reports
Action Taken	Lilly Leon-Vicks reports on behalf of the NSNA club. She informs ASWM that the club has gotten the venues, pins, and that everything has gone through successfully.
	Representative Benjamin Miller reports on behalf of the Chess club. He reports that the club is now finalizing the end of the year party.
Summary of Discussion	
Assignments/Potential Agenda Items	
Comments/Information	
Agenda Item #8 Action Taken	President Dimitrie Suciu reports that he is currently obtaining RSVPs, and waiting on replies from 2 or 3 people. Also, he informs ASWN that he has met with the College Council and that they discussed the schedule for next semester. Lilly Leon-Vicks reports that students should be informed about the safety and sexual conduct survey. It will be of much help, and awards will be given out to some of those who do it. VP Teresa Fernandez reports that she has submitted the program to marketing. She is currently working on the seating chart for Awards and Appreciation.
Summary of Discussion	
Assignments/Potential Agenda Items	
Comments/Information	
	Advisor Poports
Agenda Item #9 Action Taken	Advisor Reports

Summary of Discussion	Lilly Leon-Vicks emphasizes that the survey for safety and sexual conduct is very important, and that
	more student should know about it, and take it.
Assignments/Potential Agenda Items	
Comments/Information	
Agenda Item #10	Committee Reports
Action Taken	Lilly Leon-Vicks reports that the 1st draft of 1 year report from SPFIE is going to NAWA. Also, their minutes have been revised thoroughly to make sure everything is up to date. Moreover, the budget committee's functionality was explained to the committee for further understanding. Lastly, new officers were elected.
Summary of Discussion	
Assignments/Potential Agenda Items	
Comments/Information	
Agenda Item #11	Old Business
Action Taken	No formal action was taken.
Summary of Discussion	
Assignments/Potential Agenda Items	
Comments/Information	

Agenda Item #12	New Business
Action Taken	Again, ASWN is informed to spread the word and inform students about taking the safety and sexual conduct survey.
Summary of Discussion	
Assignments/Potential Agenda Items	
Comments/Information	

Agenda Item #13	Public Comment
Action Taken	No formal action was taken

Summary of Discussion	
Assignments/Potential Agenda Items	
Comments/Information	

Agenda Item #14	Adjournment
Action Taken	Meeting adjourned at 3:01 p.m.
Summary of Discussion	
Assignments/Potential Agenda Items	
Comments/Information	